



# Mudasir Ali

## Web Designer



Self-motivated and customer oriented tech-savvy transforming the way brands interact with customers through websites. With over 6 years of experience in web designing, CMS-management and digital marketing. Entrepreneurial at heart and a team player recognized for impassioned approach and colorful ideas.



## Contact



contact@mudasirali.com



+919596190030

## Education

**Islamia College of Science and Commerce**  
BCA

**Srinagar**  
Graduated June 2015

**University of Kashmir**  
MCA

**Srinagar**  
Graduated June 2018

## Employment History

**Free Press Kashmir**  
Web Administrator

**Srinagar**  
June 2017 - Present

**Kashmir Heliski**  
Web Administrator / Google Adwords Manager

**Gulmarg**  
October 2018 - March 2019

**Hidigits Web Services**  
Web Designer

**DL, Delhi**  
January 2016 - January 2017

**Jehlim Digital Agency**  
Project Manager

**Srinagar**  
January 2013 - April 2014

**Freelancer**  
Web Designer

**Srinagar**  
December 2012 - Present

## Hobbies & Interests

Gaming, Reading, Playing Cricket

## Professional Skills

|                        |              |
|------------------------|--------------|
| HTML/CSS               | Advanced     |
| CMS                    | Advanced     |
| SEO/SEM                | Advanced     |
| C/C++/JAVA Programming | Intermediate |

## Languages

|          |        |
|----------|--------|
| Kashmiri | Native |
| Urdu     | Fluent |
| English  | Fluent |